



Omid Khogyani

Date of birth: 18/06/1993

Nationality: Afghan

Gender: Male

CONTACT

✉ omid.khogyani@drd.snsa.ro

ABOUT ME

Bachelor's IR and Master's Security and diplomacy graduate speaking 6 languages (English, Russian, Persian, Pashto, Urdu, Tajik) with over a year of work experience in the University of Nangarhar and Kazakhstan Embassy in Kabul.

I am a person who is confident in my ability to face challenges. I am a creative person, with emotional intelligence, who is constantly growing and who continues to grow even if the job or that position does not require it directly. Most of the time my professional growth is based on what I study, both directly or indirectly related to the field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

● **01/2017 – 03/2017** – Kabul, Afghanistan

Administrative office assistant

Kazakhstan Embassy in Kabul

Administrative tasks:

ABROAD | Administrative / Logistics | Administrative / Public Sector

Acquired skills and knowledge:

Social skills: communication and networking skills, adaptability, ability to work in a team, ability to assimilate information and updated knowledge, earnestness, perseverance, and punctuality.

● **09/2015 – 09/2016** – Nangarhar, Afghanistan

Administrative office assistant

University of Nangarhar

Administrative tasks and translation of documents.

Remote (from home) | Administrative / Logistics | Education / Training

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

● **2019 – CURRENT** – Bucharest , Romania

Political Science – PhD degree

SNSPA

Address Bucharest , Romania | **Website** <http://doctorat.snsa.ro/>

● **10/2017 – 07/2019** – Bucharest , Romania

Security and Diplomacy - Master's degree

SNSPA

Address Bucharest , Romania | **Website** <https://snsa.ro/academic/programa-de-studii/masterat/>

● **2012 – 2017** – Almaty, Kazakhstan

International Relations - Bachelor's degree

Kazakh Ablai Khan University of International Relations and World Languages

Address Almaty, Kazakhstan | **Website** <https://www.ablaikhan.kz/en/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Pashto

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

Persian

Listening
C2

Reading
C2

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C2

Dari

Listening
C2

Reading
C2

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C2

Urdu

Listening
C2

Reading
C2

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C1

Hindi

Listening
C2

Reading
A1

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
A1

Russian

Listening
C2

Reading
C2

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C2

Kazakh

Listening
C1

Reading
C1

**Spoken
production**
A2

**Spoken
interaction**
A2

Writing
A2

English

Listening
C2

Reading
C2

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C2

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Basic Java Programming Language / IntelliJ Idea IDE / MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) / Git Version Control / Social Media Managing Skills

PUBLICATIONS

By agreeing to release prisoners, Ghani puts the ball in Taliban's court

2020 <https://theguardian.com/by-agreeing-to-release-prisoners-ghani-puts-the-ball-in-talibans-court/>

Loya Jirga's approval to release Taliban prisoners has paved the way for intra-Afghan talks and possibly an end to the conflict in Afghanistan.

DRIVING LICENCE

- **Driving Licence: AM**
- **Driving Licence: B1**
- **Driving Licence: B**

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

- **Interpersonal Skills**
First aid knowledge, cross-cultural communication, organizational skills, leadership skills, punctuality.

CERTIFICATES

- **2011 - 2012**
- **Certificate of Russian Language**
02/2008 - 12/2008
- **Certificate of English Language**
09/2007 - 11/2007
- **Certificate of MS Office**
08/2022 - 10/2022
- **Java Software Development Basics Certificate**